

Curriculum Vitae

# Uwe Tschäge<sup>1</sup>

Banking professional



**Personal data**

Place of residence    Langenfeld  
Dates of birth        28.04.1967 in Hilden  
Nationality            German

**Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank**

Initial appointment    05/2003  
Curr. term of office    General Annual Meeting 2018 - 2023  
Committees             Presiding and Nomination Committee  
                                 Compensation Control Committee  
                                 Environmental, Social and Governance Committee  
                                 Mediation Committee

**Career highlights**

Since 1983              Commerzbank AG  
Since 2002              Chairman of the Central Works Council and the Group Works Council  
1998 - 2002             Chairman of the Düsseldorf Works Council  
Since 1991              Full-time member of the Works Council  
1986 - 1991             Customer advisor, Düsseldorf

**Education**

1983 - 1986             Training as banking professional  
                                 Commerzbank AG, Düsseldorf

**Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards**

--

**Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises**

--

<sup>1</sup> Elected by the Bank's employees.

